SHIV SHAKTI ENTERPRISES

REGN NO.997 FILE NO. 1831-DF

No. PW-Shiv Shakti-Forest Cases/2021-22- Dated: 03/09/2021
To

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Chamba Forest Division

Chamba, Distt. Chamba

Subject :- Diversion of 0.7903 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s Shiv Shakti Enterprises for the
construction of Lower Bhagair SHEP 1 MW within jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division.

Reference: - Your office letter No. 2680 dated 27.08.2021

In this connection we inform that the observations raised by you under your above captioned
letter has been duly attended to and we are submitting the pointwise reply as under:-

Point No. 1. The necessary correction has been carried out online for Part-1.

Point No. 2. Needful has been done.

Point No. 3. The correct man days have been given in the online MoEF portal against column No.E(iii)
both online & in the hard copy.

Point No. 4. The correct details of permanent employment has been inserted as per online part- |
column E (ii) and in the hard copies.

Point No.5. Needful has been done. -
Point No. 6. To be attended to by your good office.

Point No.7 The correct justification has been uploaded on the online portal and also enclosed
hardcopies thereof.

Point No. 8 To be attended to by your good office.

Point No. 9. Reclamation plan for dumping sites has been uploaded on the online portal and enclosed
hardcopies thereof.

Point No. 10. Needful has been done. P.T.0.



Point No. 11.  The duly attested legible and clear copies of consent letter, TEC & IA have been
enclosed in the folders.

Point No.12. To be attended to by your good office.

We hope that the queries raised by your office have been attended to and cleared as desired. We
humbly submit that immediate necessary action be taken at your end.

Thanking You
With profound regards

A R Sharma

Shiv S{(lakti Enterprises
snurag Kutir, Lower Dohry Ghuggar
0. & Teh. Palampur (H.F’.)—WSggS‘I



